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Peter Chipkin

From: Alex Fontaine
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 11:51 AM
To: Peter Chipkin
Subject: RE: VR info

Hello Peter, 
 
Art from Veeder Root has confirmed that the 330020‐424 TCP/IP Communications module will work 
for our CAS 2700‐03 Veeder TCP Gateway. 
 
Alex 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Peter Chipkin [mailto:pchipkin@chipkin.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 11:36 AM 
To: Alex Fontaine 
Subject: FW: VR info 
 
Look at scan 017 at communication modules. Is that what we need ? 
 
Peter 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Lisa Richmann [mailto:lrichmann@superiorequipmentco.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 11:24 AM 
To: peter@chipkin.com 
Subject: VR info 
 
 
 
Peter, 
 
Thank you for your time on the telephone today.  Attached is the Veeder Root equipment that 
was ordered for the Job I am referring too. 
 
They are wanting to tie this system into their building control system.  I believe it is 
Johnson controls. 
 
Thank you for your time and help. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Lisa M. Richmann 
Account Manager 
 
Superior Equipment Company 
7525‐A Sussex Avenue 
St. Louis, Missouri  63143 
 
Direct: 314‐768‐4037 
Fax: 314‐644‐1851 


